

Short CV

Name: Eddie Chaplin

Eddie is Professor of Mental Health in Neurodevelopmental Disorders at London South Bank University. He has extensive clinical experience in both setting up and running local and national mental health services for individuals with learning disabilities and autism spectrum disorders. Eddie has also led education and training at the Estia Centre and led the MSC Mental Health in Intellectual Disabilities at Kings College London. He has an extensive publication portfolio and is Co-Editor for the Advances in Autism Journal with Dr Jane McCarthy, before this was the Editor for the Advances in Mental Health and Intellectual Disabilities journal. Eddie's current research projects include neurodevelopmental disorders in the Criminal Justice System and developing a co-produced peer-mentoring programme mental health programmes for people with intellectual disabilities and autism.

Areas of Expertise

People with intellectual disability and autism in the Criminal Justice System, Training via coproduction with people with intellectual disability and autism

Practice links

South London and Maudsley NHS Foundation Trust

Academic Qualifications

- PhD in Health Services Research, Institute of Psychiatry, King's College London, February 2014
- Post Graduate Diploma in Management – Croydon Higher Education College Validated by the University of Sussex, July 2001
- MSc Mental Health Interventions - Middlesex University, September 1999
- Diploma in Criminology, Birkbeck College, University of London. May 1996

Professional Qualifications

- Registered Mental Nurse, Cane Hill School of Nursing, 1985 - NMC Pin No: 82A0619E Exp. July 2019
- ENBCC 770 - `Nursing in Controlled Environments` Broadmoor, Bethlem Royal and Maudsley Hospitals. April 1993.
- ENBCC 998 - `Teaching and Assessing`. The Bethlem Royal and Maudsley Hospital. March 1994

Professional Experience/ Employment (Since 2000)

- Jan 2017 to March 2018 - Associate Professor, London South Bank University, School of Health and Social Care Department of Mental Health and Learning Disabilities
- Oct 2015 to Jan 2017. Head of Education and Training (Estia Centre), Senior Lecturer, London South Bank University.
- Dec 2012 to 2016 Visiting Researcher Forensic and Neurodevelopmental Science Department IoPPN, KCL
- Oct 2010 to Oct 2105, Research and Strategy Lead, Behavioural and Developmental Psychiatry Clinical Academic Group,
- July 2006 - Sep 2010, Principal Strategy and Research Nurse, Estia Centre
- July 2004 – 2006, Strategic Development Officer (Forensic /ALD), Practice Development Nurse, Estia Centre, the South London and Maudsley NHS Foundation Trust. (SLaM)

- April 2003 – July 2004, Clinical Nurse Leader/ Quality Service Nurse (Modern Matron), Monk's Orchard House, (SLaM)
- March 2002 - April 2003, Lecturer/Practitioner (Psychiatric Intensive Care) SLaM and South Bank University.
- October 2000 – February 2002, Senior Unit Manager, MIETS Unit, (SLaM)

Professional Activities

- Editor Advances in Autism
- Editorial Board - Journal of Intellectual Disabilities and Offending Behaviour and Advances in Mental health and Intellectual Disabilities
- 2012 Royal College of Nursing member of the International scientific advisory panel
- European Association of Mental Health and Intellectual Disabilities Member
- Editor. Advances in Mental Health and Intellectual Disabilities till 2017

Publications since 2016 (selected)

- Chaplin, E., Spain, D & McCarthy J (2019) IN PRESS A Clinician's Guide to Mental Health Conditions in Adults with Autism Spectrum Disorders Jessica Kingsley, London
- Hardy, S., Hallett, N., & Chaplin, E (2019) Evaluating a Peer Support Model of Community Wellbeing for Mental Health: A Coproduction Approach to Evaluation, Mental Health and Prevention
- Murphy D, Glaser K, Hayward H, Eklund H, Cadman T, Findon J, Chaplin, E ...et al. (2018) Crossing the divide: a longitudinal study of effective treatments for people with autism and attention deficit hyperactivity disorder across the lifespan. Programme Grants Appl Res;6(2).pp1-275
- Chaplin E, Mukhopadhyay S (2018) Autism Spectrum Disorders and Hate Crime, Advances in Autism, 4, (1), pp 30-36
- Chaplin E, Jennings, M, Concannon, G, Francis F & Bedford, L (2018) Learning Disability Today, 4th Edition Pavilion, Brighton
- Wooster, L, McCarthy, J & Chaplin E (2018) Outcomes of an Inner City Forensic Intellectual Disability Service, Journal of Intellectual Disabilities and Offending Behavior , 9, (1), pp1-8
- Chaplin, E., McCarthy, J., Underwood, L., Forrester, A., Hayward, H., Sabet, J., Young, S., Asherson, P., Mills. R. & Murphy, D. (2017) Characteristics of prisoners with intellectual disabilities Journal of Intellectual Disability Research. Accepted October 2017
- Chaplin, E., McCarthy, J., & Forrester, A (2017) Defendants with autism spectrum disorders: what is the role of court liaison and diversion? Advances in Autism. Accepted October 2017
- Chaplin, E McCarthy, J. & Underwood, L (2017) Screening and Diagnostic Assessment of Neurodevelopmental Disorders and Mental Health Comorbidity in a Male Prison, Journal of Mental Health, Research in Intellectual Disabilities, 10:sup1, p176. i-222, DOI: 10.1080/19315864.2017.1368259pp176
- Jones E & Chaplin E (2017) A Systematic Review of the Effectiveness of Psychological Approaches in the Treatment of Sex Offenders with Intellectual Disabilities, Journal of Applied Research in Intellectual Disabilities DOI 10.1111/jar.12345
- Chaplin, E.; Craig, T.; McCarthy, J.; & Bouras, N. (2017) The SAINT a guided self-help intervention for people with intellectual disabilities, Journal of Mental Health Research in Intellectual Disabilities Accepted 10.01.2017

- Chaplin, E Hardy, S, and Marshall-Tate, K (2016) An Introduction to Supporting the Mental Health of People with Intellectual Disabilities, A guide for professionals, support staff and families Brighton, Pavilion
- Hardy, S, Chaplin, E and Woodward, P (2016) Supporting the Physical Health Needs of People with Learning Disabilities-A handbook for professionals, support staff and families, Brighton, Pavilion

Research Grants from 2017

- An evidence-based approach to identifying, understanding and improving practical and social support and wellbeing for autistic+ adults over 45 and their family carers, £69900 over two years, The John and Lorna Wing Foundation, Joint PI with Prof. Nicola Martin Awarded Jan 2019
- Early intervention and assessment of intellectual disabilities and autism in Court (Reference No. MAJ150703) £675,000. Guy's & St. Thomas' Charity, Guy's Hospital, London Principal Investigator (PI)
- Pass-It-On – Good Mental Health for ALL Peer Mentoring Programme for people with learning disabilities. The PIO project is designed to raise awareness of people with learning disabilities on mental health and wellbeing and support them to be in control. £267, 774. Awarded August 2018 by the National Lottery (CI)
- Systematic Review of Effective Treatment for Gambling Problems £125,069. Awarded July 2018 by GambleAware (CI)